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Dear Sir:
The Federal Ressrve Board is in receipt
your request for copies of the Tentative Progposal

Uniform Accounting.
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I regret to advise that the adition of this

booklet is entirely exhausted, and we are therefore

unable to comply with your request.

It is net our intention, at the present
time, to republish this pamphlet, but subsequently
it may be reprinted and in somewhat modificd {orm,
in which case your request will receivs attention.

Respsctfully, |
E. PARKER WILLIS,

Secretary.





